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Mr. Greene:

| have been advised to work with the legislature and not a private investigator.

Kevin Cherry

Kevin Cherry, PhD
Deputy Secretary
NC Dept. of Natural and Cultural Resources

Director, Office of Archives and History
Secretary, North Carolina Historical Commission
State Historic Preservation Officer

Keeper of the Capitol

919 814 6636 Office
919 733 8807 Fax

Kevin.Cherry@ncder.gov

NC DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

109 East Jones Street | 4610 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4601

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: Kevin Greene <kgreene@eagleintelservices.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 9:31 AM

To: Cherry, Kevin <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>

Cc: Thomas Beers <tbeers@eagleintelservices.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Programmatic Agreement
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Dr. Cherry,

Thank you for your reply and response to the request for interview.

While | understand that there is a concern with private interviews, does that preclude an interview
in the presence of the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources counsel?

Please advise and then we’ll move forward with the necessary follow-up.
Again, thank you.
Kevin

Kevin Greene

Managing Partner/Investigator
Eagle Intel Services, LLC
919-417-0925
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From: Cherry, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 5:21 PM

To: Kevin Greene

Cc: Thomas Beers

Subject: RE: [External] Programmatic Agreement

Dear Mr. Greene:

Thank you for contacting me.

| have been advised that state employees in the administration should not participate in private
interviews with Eagle Intel Services regarding this matter. The Department of Natural and Cultural
Resources is committed to being open and transparent in providing the subcommittee of the
General Assembly with the information reasonably necessary to conduct its investigation.

Again, | hope you understand.

Sincerely,

Kevin Cherry
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From: Kevin Greene <kgreene@eagleintelservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Cherry, Kevin <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>

Cc: Thomas Beers <tbeers@eagleintelservices.com>
Subject: [External] Programmatic Agreement

CAUTION:

Dr. Cherry,

I’'m and investigator contracted by the NCGA to gather information regarding the permitting process
for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline. It's my understanding that a Programmatic Agreement (PA) was
issued during the process. | would like a few minutes of your time to discuss the purpose and
issuance of the PA.

If you'd like to propose a couple of dates and times via email response or just give me a call to
coordinate schedules, I'd really appreciate it.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration in this matter.
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Kevin

Kevin Greene

Managing Partner/Investigator
Eagle Intel Services, LLC
919-417-0925



